

Koolewong and Point Clare - Tascott Progress Association Inc. including West Gosford south of the Central Coast Highway P O Box 193 Woy Woy NSW 2256 Email<u>:kpctpa@bigpond.</u>com. au Web Site: <u>www.kpctpa.com</u> Mobile: 0411 266 325

Minutes of KPCT Progress Association Inc. including West Gosford south of the Central Coast Highway 7.30PM. 14th March, 2013

Point Clare Community Hall. 49 Brisbane Water Drive, Point Clare.NSW 2250

Attendees: Members 23. Visitors 7. Apologies 9.

Guest Speaker – Justin Murphy From REMONDIS Australia Pty Ltd Waste Solutions (Garbage and Recycling)

Thiess services was doing the waste services and has now been taken over by Remondis. They are located up at Somersby, with about 70 trucks and 100 staff. 280000 Bin collections in both Wyong and Gosford. They have a problem with contamination of about 8%, and they would like to reduce that by people putting the right waste in the right bin. About 40000 tones of aluminum was saved and recycled last year. Australia is the second worst nation in the world for their waste per capita, with the US being first. 40% of waste in the red bin is food waste that can go into compost. Other councils can operate their recycling in different ways, with their food waste being sorted out at a treatment plant. Most landfill sites have technology to harvest methane. Australia is producing enough rubbish to fill Victoria 10cm high in 1 year. Take 3 campaign of taking 3 pieces of rubbish every time you visit a park or a beach. Each property is entitled to 6 kerb side collections each year, which can be booked online or over the phone.

Guest Speaker – Kay Williams

Talking about South Mann St Gosford. Gosford first center of the city. Kay has grave concerns regarding the first stage of the landing project. There has been no heritage studies, environmental studies, traffic or parking studies done.

Motion From Deidre Howard-Wagner and 2nd from Larine Goodworth That we write a response to council about our concerns about the rezoning of the land around the Gosford Waterfront. Deidre to write our response on behalf of the association.

Minutes from Previous meeting – Moved by Jill Greenwood, 2nd by Grahame Orchard

Previous Treasurer Report – Moved by Peter Sheldon and 2nd by Nick Lock

AGM Positions

President - Rendall Wagner

Vice President – Jon Fearon

Treasure - Deirdre Howard-Wagner

Assistant Treasure – Jill Greenwood

Secretary – Helen Orchard

Assistant Secretary – Lisa Hagarty

Committee Member - Zaga Turner

- Grahame Orchard

- Fred Beringer

Treasurer Report – There is currently \$ 2094.00 and \$ 2737.00 in the reserve account.

Moved by Peter Sheldon and 2nd by Nick Lock.

Correspondence in & out –Moved by Laraine Goodworth 2nd by Phoebe Glacken

Out :

- 1. Councillor Hillary Morris Requesting help with renaming of the unnamed reserve
- 2. Councillor Vicki Scott asking Vicki to be guest speaker at our general meeting
- 3. Submission to NSW Cabinet meeting for 10 min with a cabinet minister re dredging Brisbane water and rail freight noise
- 4. Letter to Robert Findley re membership issues
- 5. Email to councilor Craig Doyle re worries over the implementation of the West Gosford Intersection by RMS.
- 6. Letter to printer island offset re printing next newsletter
- 7. Letter to Kim Radford GCC Parks and Leisure about a kayak slip at the northern end of Goodaywang reserve.
- 8. Letter to GCC Ed Sukesh re Glenrock Parade
- 9. GCC Craig Newbury Murrumbooee Place playground court lighting.

In :

- Bike ramp at Tascott over railway station RailCorp has replied that they have "identified a number of safety concerns and risks associated with the installation of the ramps " Jon Fearon
- 2. Removal of Court Light in Murrumbooee Reserve- A request from resident to have the light removed. Austgrid have agreed to install a timer to switch of light at 11.PM-Lisa Hagarty
- 3. IPARTS review of Gosford City Council's Water Sewerage and Drainage Pricing for years 2013-2017-Rendall Wagner
- 4. Gosford's Community & Cultural Development Grants Program 2013-Derdrie Wagner.
- 5. Alert from Hardys Bay Residents Group to the Public Exhibition Gosford City Council Brisbane Water Public Wharves and Boat Ramps USAGE STUDY erection of a small jetty in the Goodaywang Reserve-Helen Orchard
- 6. Glenrock Parade-Email from Gosford City Council Ed Sukesh, Work on Glenrock Parade between Havendale and Berala streets to start around May/June 2013-Helen Orchard

- 7. Gosford City Councillor Craig Doyle-There will be NO flyover at the intersection of Brisbane Water Drive and the Central Coast Highway, there will only be a grade intersection (but a very large one). Perhaps your local member Chris Holstein can assist.
- 8. Gosford City Councillor Hillary Morris-Advising the Progress Association that the name of Bungaree with be in the Council Agenda for this week. -Helen Orchard
- Gosford City Council General Manager Paul Anderson accepts being Guest Speaker 11th July 2013
- 10. Gosford City Council Kim Radford Parks, Playgrounds & Foreshores advising the association that request for the name change to Bungaree is to go on public exhibition.
- 11. Residents request for action by the Progress Association re RailCorp Digital Train Radio System installation along the railway lines from West Gosford, Point Clare and Koolewong, regarding the Electro Magnetic Field emissions
- 12. Leonard Murray advised of the Councils help in cleaning up the area on the Eastern side
 - of Point Clare Railway Station.
- 13. Gosford City Council- advising of International Women's Day
- 14. GCC Community Directory Update.
- 15. Fred Beringer letter from Northern Rail Noise Committee EPA's
- 16. GCC Warren Brown Coastal & Estuary Officer- Couch Park foreshore.
 - 2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: To be Actioned by:
 - 1. 2010-2015 Delivery of Works Profile Gosford City Council Progress Association
 - 2. Glenrock Parade; Request to Gosford City Council to upgrade road as it is a collector road through the area-Council have design plans for part of road.

Progress Association

- 3. Rail Freight Noise: Request to NSW Government to have Environmental Protection Licenses issued to Freight Companies using the rail corridor between Brisbane and Sydney: Chris Holstein MP advised that residents have to use complaints line for records of disturbing noise. *Fred Berringer/Progress Association*
- Unnamed Reserve Fagans Bay: Naming of Unnamed Reserve Fagans Bay – Bungaree: On Exhibition 22nd March to 18th April 2013 *Progress Association*
- 5. Request to Gosford City Council for Public Toilets Point Clare *Progress Association*
- 6. Medical Centre Upgrade at Point Clare- Works to start June to August 2013 *Medical Centre/Progress Association*
- 7. Couche Park Shoreline Protection Works:- Monies maybe forthcoming. *Progress Association*
- 8. Disabled Toilet in Uratta Street Playground: Request for Bunnings West Gosford to finance Disabled Toilet in Uratta Street Playground:-*Progress Association*
- 9. <u>Nsw.bfo1@fire.nsw.gov.au</u>: Bushfire Trailer:Sunnyside Avenue Point Clare- *Progress Association*
- 10. Request to Gosford Shopping Centre to upgrade disabled car parking-Joan Johnstone/Progress Association
- 11. Request for RailCorp to tunnel or have lift installed at Tascott Station:-

Follow up April 2013 Progress Association

12. Heritage Trail suggested by Jon Fearon for the Area – look into grants from Federal Government:-

Jon Fearon/Progress Association

- 13. Skate Park: Development of a Skate Park in the Point Clare Area:-Progress Association
- 14. Natural Gas: Petition for Natural Gas in the Koolewong to West Gosford Area.:- Bruce Fenwick
- 15. Point Clare Public School: Request to Gosford City Council to have this area curbed and drainage constructed to make the streets safe for the drop off and pickup of pupils in Nioka and Takari Street.:-*Progress Association*
- 16. Public Access to Couche Park from Couche Crescent when house at No 3 Couche Crescent is completed.-

Progress Association

17. Proliferation of Mangroves along Brisbane Water Drive Foreshore; Request sent to Roads and Maritime NSW and Department of Primary Industry to cull growth.

> *Progress Association* To be reviewed next meeting.

General Business -

Member Gordon Jenson passed away – we are sending a sympathy card to his family on behalf of the Association.

Tascott Cake shop are holding a day of market stalls – if anyone is interested in holding a stall please contact the cake shop or pass your details to Lisa Hagarty.

Meeting closed at 9:20pm.

Next Meeting: 9th May 2013, 7:30pm

Minutes Secretary	Chairperson	PRESIDENT	
Lisa Hagarty	Renda	ll Wagnall	Rendall Wagner